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webmineral@gmail.com

From: The Mineral Gallery Inc. <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The 

Mineral Gallery Inc. <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 5:20 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The New Silver Showrooms *

 

  

 

 

The Silver Showrooms! 
 

Announcing today, the NEW Silver Mineral Showrooms! 

 

The New Silver Showrooms are online and they feature 

nearly 100 fine mineral specimens in all shapes, sizes, 
and price ranges. Worldwide Silver classics from prized 

localities like Norway, Germany, Mexico, Peru, Cobalt, 
Morocco, Tsumeb, and many more. Silver Minerals like 

Proustite, Acanthite, Polybasite, Stephanite, Pyrargyrite, 
etc... Something for everyone and many combos as well! 

 

To Browse the New Showrooms, Click the Button Below! 
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The Silver Showrooms 

  

 

Thanks Again for Making Us Your Source for Fine Minerals! 
 

 

  

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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